
From: Mike Christian
To: James Thum; Kourtney Romine
Cc: Mick Thomas; james@idunionlaw.com; J. Kahle Becker
Subject: Docket No.
Date: Tuesday, September 05, 2023 11:11:11 AM

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

James –

This is to notify you that since my email to you of February 24 the above docketed matter, the
Applicant has leased the following mineral owners in the subject unit and their owners may be
removed from the service list:

Tract 20                Mary Ann Wilson    (26.49 acres)
Tracts 17 and 46  Jordan and Dana Gross  (43.2817 acres)
Tract 13 and 18                Little Buddy Farm, LLC  (33.7425 acres)
Tract 15                Joey and Brenda Ishida  (1.0572 acres)
Tract 55 (was part of Tract 46)  Juan Sanchez and Jessica Ishida Sanchez  (1.11 acres)

With these tracts, the net mineral acres in the unit are now approximately 88.18 % leased.   I will be
filing amended Exhibits SR-2 and SR-3 (tract list and map) shortly to reflect these leases.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Christian
Of Counsel
HARDEE, PIÑOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane
Boise, ID  83705
(208) 433-3913
mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521.  It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine.  If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone.  Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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